STRATAGEM

\ Security
2 Westchester Plaza - o Telephone (914) 777-5700
Elmsford, New York 10523 Fax (914) 777-1857

07/12/2023

Yonkers Public Schools
1 Larkin Plaza
Yonkers, New York 10701

Re: Reasonableness of Price for Direct Engagement with Contractor (OGS)

To Whom It May Concern,

I am writing in response to your request regarding the reasonableness of price for the direct engagement
with Stratagem Security.

I would like to assure you that our company has provided services to other similar organizations such as
the City of New Rochelle, Town of Highland, and Plainview Old Bethpage Schools, Plainedge Schools,
among others.

We have extensive experience in similar projects and have consistently offered competitive pricing to
our clients.

If you have any further questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me
directly. We are more than happy to provide any necessary details to support the reasonableness of our
pricing for the work/monitoring to be conducted through direct OGS engagement with your
organization.

Thank you for considering our services. We look forward to the opportunity to work with you and
contribute to the success of your project.

Sincerely,
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